From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca

To: Mayor"s Office

Subject: [External Email] New Response Completed for Proclamation Request
Date: Thursday, May 29, 2025 5:08:16 PM

Hello,

Please note the following response to Proclamation Request has been
submitted at Thursday May 29th 2025 5:06 PM with reference number
2025-05-29-005.

e Organization or Business Name
Orangeville Northmen Minor Lacrosse Association, Northmen Alumni,
The Northmen Way Documentary

e Organization or Business Website
https://www.northmenlacrosse.ca
https://www.bumpyroadproductions.com

e Date that proclamation event is to begin
2025-7-2

e Date that proclamation event ends
2025-7-6

e Will you be requesting a community flag raising? If you
answer yes, please provide additional details in the section
below.

Yes

e Proclamation name, details and event information
The proclamation request and flag raising at Town Hall is requested to
honour the Orangeville Northmen:

-Annual Northmen Alumni weekend

-30th Anniversary of Orangeville Northmen National Minto Cup
Championship (1995)

-30th Anniversary of Northmen Women’s Field program
-release of the Northmen Documentary

The official announcement by the Town of Orangeville will
commemorate this weekend of events and activities that honour the
rich history of lacrosse in our community and the Alumni that
continue to give back to the organization. The feature length



documentary, being launched with several showings over the
weekend at Theatre Orangeville, charts the rise of the Orangeville
Northmen Lacrosse organization.

e Contact Name
Brenda Burman, VP with Orangeville Minor Lacrosse Association and
Secretary with Northmen Junior A Organization

e Email address
brendaburman@northmenlacrosse.ca

¢ Phone Number

e Mailing Address
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